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Dear Mr Tulloch

TOWN & COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990 (AS AMENDED)
NATIONAL PLANNING POLICY FRAMEWORK 2012

Great Hall, Lincoln's Inn, Lincoln's Inn Fields, London WC2A 3TL

Excavation to create two storey subterranean development to provide education and
training floorspace underneath East Terrace (sui generis), replacement lighting in
lightwells along the East Terrace, installation of roof lights over existing East Terrace
lightwells and installation of East Terrace roof light within stone upstand, installation of
roof light within Benchers' Border, installation of new southern entrance door, removal of
external northern stairs to create fire escape, provision of 10x cycle parking spaces and 2
disabled car parking spaces, removal of two magnolia trees, creation of attenuation
soakaway, and associated landscaping. (Application 3)

Recommend Archaeological Condition(s)

Thank you for your consultation dated 12 August 2015.

The Greater London Archaeological Advisory Service (GLAAS) provides archaeological
advice to boroughs in accordance with the National Planning Policy Framework and GLAAS
Charter.

The above planning application either affects a heritage asset of archaeological interest or
lies in an area where such assets are expected.
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The National Planning Policy Framework (Section 12) and the London Plan (2011 Policy 7.8)
emphasise that the conservation of archaeological interest is a material consideration in
the planning process. Paragraph 128 of the NPPF says that applicants should submit desk-
based assessments, and where appropriate undertake field evaluation, to describe the
significance of heritage assets and how they would be affected by the proposed
development. This information should be supplied to inform the planning decision. If
planning consent is granted paragraph 141 of the NPPF says that applicants should be
required to record and advance understanding of the significance of any heritage assets to
be lost (wholly or in part) and to make this evidence publicly available.

The applicant has commissioned an Historic Environemnt Assessment of the site, compiled
by MOLA and dated 28 July 2015, which has been submitted with this application. A draft of
the document was previously issued to this office duing the pre-application stage. Having
considered the final document | confirm it is a very informative report that accords with
relevant standards and guidance and | am very happy to recommend it to the LPA for
approval.

Although the site lies within the London Suburbs Archaeological Priority Area the submitted
document has identified that the site has undergone significant levels of disturbance
thought to derive from post-medieval quarrying and leveling during the construction of the
existing building.

Appraisal of this application using the Greater London Historic Environment Record and
information submitted with the application indicates that the development would not
cause sufficient harm to justify refusal of planning permission provided that a condition is
applied to require an investigation to be undertaken to advance understanding. The
archaeological interest should be conserved by attaching a condition as follows:

Reason Heritage assets of archaeological interest are expected to survive on the site. The
planning authority wishes to secure the provision of appropriate archaeological
investigation, including the publication of results.

Condition A) No development shall take place until the applicant (or their heirs and successors
in title) has secured the implementation of a programme of archaeological
investigation in accordance with a Written Scheme of Investigation which has been
submitted by the applicant and approved by the local planning authority in writing.
B) No development or demolition shall take place other that in accordance with the
Written Scheme of Investigation approved under Part (A).

C) The development shall not be occupied until the site investigation and post
investigation assessment has been completed in accordance with the programme
set out in the Written Scheme of Investigation approved under Part (A), and the
provision made for analysis, publication and dissemination of the results and
archive deposition has been secured.
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Informative  The written scheme of investigation will need to be prepared and implemented by a
suitably qualified archaeological practice in accordance with English Heritage
Greater London Archaeology guidelines. It must be approved by the planning
authority before any on-site development related activity occurs.

It is recommended that the archaeological fieldwork should comprise of the following:

Watching Brief

A watching brief involves the proactive engagement with the development groundworks to permit
investigation and recording of features of archaeological interest which are revealed. A suitable working
method with contingency arrangements for significant discoveries will need to be agreed. The outcome will be
areport and archive.

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you require further information or assistance. |
would be grateful to be kept informed of the progress of this application.

Please note that this response relates solely to archaeological considerations. If necessary,
Historic England’s Development Management or Historic Places teams should be consulted

separately regarding statutory matters.

Yours sincerely

L

Laura O'Gorman
Archaeology Advisor

Greater London Archaeological Advisory Service
National Planning and Conservation: London
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